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To: BAC, Indianapolis 

From: O Director, FBI (44-24016) 

JACK L. RUBY, AKA.; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, "AKA = VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 
00: DALLAS 

Enclosed herewith for Indianapolis and for the 
information of Dallas is one copy each of a lett irected 
te the President's Comission fron Martha Stanto dvell, 
Kokomo, Indiana, concerning Ruby's connection v the 
“shooting of Oswald. This letter was furnished to the Bureau 
by the President's Commission with the request that we 
interview Chadwell and conduct any logical collateral 
investigation which would tend to prove or disprove 
Mra. Chadvell's statements as to what she heard Bob Walker 
way about Ruby indicating an anticipated arrival by Ruby 
prior to the shooting of Oswald. 

Innediately upon receipt interview Chadwell for / 
Zulli. details of her statement and cet forth appropriate { my 
leads by teletype to fully resolve the matter. | 

Subait results to the Bureau in form suitable for 
dissemination within three days of receipt of this 
communication. Furnish 25 copies of FD=-302's to Dallas 
for inclusion in subsequent report. 
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